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PENI(IZDIL UNITED, IR,

WESTERN DIVISION OFFICE * WALL TOWERS WEST - MIDLAND, TEXAS ® PHONE ({915) 682-7316
MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. DRAWER 1828 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

February 16, 1972
RECEIVED

FEB 221972

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2083
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 0. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE
Re: Pennzoil United, Inc.
Gulf Federal No. 2
South Carlsbad Strawn-Morrow Field
Section 6, T-23-S, R-27-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is Pennzoil United, Inc.'s ''Application For Multiple
Completion' for the subject well. This well has been completed as a
Strawn-Morrow gas-gas dual completion. The well is completed with
two strings of 2-1/16" integral joint (I.D. = 1.750") tubing above the top
packer and one string of 2-3/8" tubing between the packers. Currently

_the well is shut in waiting on pipeline connection.

Pennzoil United, Inc. respectfully requests administrative approval
for this multiple completion. This is the third such dual completion in
these reservoirs in the South Carlsbad Field as noted on the Form C-107
and map.

Also attached is the data submitted to the United States Geological
Survey in conjunction with this completion.

If any additional data is needed for this application, please inform
this office. ’

Yours very truly,

oy

. Raney

Petroleum Engineer
JCR:f

cc: United States Geological Survey
P. O. Drawer ''U"
Artesia, New Mexico



